THIRTIETH AMENDMENT

This is the Thirtieth Amendment to the Offering Plan for Hartsdale Gardens Owners Corp.

(the “Coop™) , located at 27 North Central Avenue, Hartsdale, New York. The Plan was originally
filed on April 2, 1981.

1. PURCHASE OF SHARES

On July 15, 2022, 140-10 COOPS LLC, a New York limited liability company with an
address at 4 West Red Qak Lane, White Plains, New York 10604 (hereinafter “LLC”), purchased
the unsold shares owned by Dale Estates, Limited Liability Company allocated to apartments 1G,

3A, 3G, 31, 3, 4C, 44, 4L, 5D, 5H, 5J, 6C, and 6E. The LLC was designated a Holder of Unsold
Shares (*“Holder™).

The principals of 140-10 COOPS LLC are Michael Cuniberti and James K. Coleman, whose
business address is 4 West Red Oak Lane, White Plains, New York 10604. They has extensive
experience in the purchase, management and sale of cooperative apartments. LLC is the Sponsor
for the ownership and sale of the 13 apartments listed above only. The LLC is not the Sponsor, and
takes no responsibility for, any obligations or representations of the Sponsor of the Offering Plan.
Neither Holder nor the principals of Holder have 1) any prior felony convictions: 2} any prior
convictions, injunctions or judgments that may be material to the offering plan or an offering of
securnities generally, and that have occurred within the last 15 years prior to the submission of this
amendment.

2. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Annexed hereto as Exhibit 1 is the Financial Statement for
the years ending December 31, 2020 and 2021. There are no assessments currently being charged
by the Apartment Corporation.

. EXTENSION OF OFFERING: The offering under the Plan is hereby extended up to an
including twelve (12) months from the filing of this Thirtieth Amendment. The Plan may not be
used after that time, unless extended by amendment.

4. SHARES: As of the date of this Thirtieth Amendment, LLC owned the shares allocated to
the apartments set forth in Exhibit 2:

a. The aggregate monthly maintenance for all shares, owned by the Sponsor is
$15.220.49.
b. The total monthly amount or rents collected by the Sponsor in its Apartments

is $11,297.24. Five apartments are vacant. Three apartments are subject to
ETPA and five apartments are free market. Sponsor is current on all of its
obligations, including the payment of maintenance and assessments.

C. The units are subject to a shares loan, as set forth below.



3. LOAN ON UNSOLD SHARES: On July 15, 2022, the LLC also closed an Unsold Shares
Loan with Signature Bank, 68 South Service Road, Melville, New York 11747. In addition to the
Unsold Shares listed above, the LLC acquired unsold shares at Larchmont Hills Owners Corp., 17
North Chatsworth Avenue, Larchmont, New York and Tudor Arms Corp., 31 Pondfield Road West,
Bronxville, New York. All of the Unsold Shares acquired at these three cooperatives were pledged
to Signature Bank for the following loans:

A. A first Joan in the amount of $1,750,000.00. This loan is payable in equal monthly
installments toward interest only on unpaid principal at the rate of 4.75%. Initial
payments are $6,927.08. Payments are due on the 15" day of each month until July
15,2025, the Maturity Date. The Maturity Date can be extended two times, each for
a one year period, by giving notice to Lender. The interest rate will reset at each
extension to the greater of 4.75% or 275 basis points above the weekly average yield
on United States Treasury Securities adjusted to a constant muturity of five years.
The loan provides for the release of unsold shares upon thelr sale to bona fide
purchasers. There is no prepayment penalty for payments made pursuant to a release.
Other prepayments will incur a prepayment penalty of 3% of the prepayment in the
first year, 2% of the prepayment in the second year and 1% of the prepayment in the
third year. There is a 1% prepayment penalty during the extended terms.

B. A second line of credit loan in the amount of $325,000.00. This loan is payable
towards interest only on the amount of unpaid principal at the Prime Rate of Interest.
The maturity date and extended maturity dates mateh the first loan.

6. FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS THE LLC: The following summarizes the financial
obligations of the LLC io the Coop (other than payment of maintenance) which will become due
within twelve (12) months from the date of this Amendment.

(a) NONE
Sponsor is current on all of its obligations, including the payment of maintenance.

7. CONTROL OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: The LLC does not have any seats on
the Board of Directors. The members of the Board of Directors are set forth in Amendment 29,

8. SOURCE OF FUNDS: It is contemplated that the financial obligations of the Sponsor
under the Plan shall be funded by: () tenant rents, (ii) profits from future sales of the Unsold Shares
and (iii) current surplus available to the Sponsor. In the event that there are fewer sales than
projected and/or other expected sources of income are below expectations, the Sponsor make no
representation about and is posting no security for the funding of said obligations. Sponsor has
sufficient funds to carry out its obligations under the Plan.

9. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE



A schedule of all other cooperatives, condominiums and homeowners associations, in which
the LLC and its principals own more than 10 percent of the unsold shares or unsold units is annexed
hereto as Exhibit 3.

The Sponsor and its principals are current on all of its obligations, including the obligation

to pay maintenance, common charges and real estate taxes, on all units owned in all buildings set
forth in Exhibit3.

10.  BUDGET: The Budget for the year 2022 can be found in Amendment 29.

11.  ATTORNEY: Marshall S. Schiff, Esq., of Marshall S. Schiff, P.C., 110 Cross River Road,
Mount Kisco, New York 10549, prepared this Amendment. Alan Snider, Esq., 800 Central Park
Avenue, Scarsdale, NY 10583 (914-427-1956) will represent the Sponsor at closings.

12, TERMS OF ESCROW: The Procedure to Purchase Section of the Plan regarding escrow trust
fund requirements is hereby replaced with the following disclosures set forth herein. The Contract of
Sale is hereby replaced with the revised Contract of Sale attached hereto as Exhibit 4. The Escrow
Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit 4.1.

The Escrow Agent:

The law firm of Alan Snider, Esq., with an address at 800 Central Park Avenue, Scarsdale,
New York 10583, telephone number 914-472-1956, shall serve as escrow agent ("Escrow Agent™)
for Sponsor and Purchaser. Escrow Agent has designated the following attorneys to serve as
signatories: Alan Snider. All designated signatories are admitted to practice law in the State of New
York. Neither the Escrow Agent nor any authorized signatories on the account are the Sponsor,
Selling Agent, Managing Agent, or any principal thereof, or have any beneficial interest in any of the
foregoing.

The Escrow Account:

The Escrow Agent has established the escrow account at JP Morgan Chase Bank, NA, located
at 660 Central Park Avenue, Scarsdale, in the State of New York ("Bank"), a bank authorized to do
business in the State of New York. The escrow account is entitled Alan Snider JOLA Harisdale
Gardens Escrow Account ("Escrow Account") . The Escrow Account is federally insured by the
FDIC at the maximum amount of $250,000 per deposit. Any deposit in excess of $250,000 will not
be insured, unless Escrow Agent has established multiple accounts on behalf of Purchaser at various
institutions.

All Deposits received from Purchaser shall be in the form of checks, money orders, wire
transfers, or other instruments, and shall be made payable to or endorsed by the Purchaser to the order
of Alan Snider, as Escrow Agent.

Any Deposits made for upgrades, extras, or custom work shall be initially deposited into the
Escrow Account, and released in accordance to the terms of the Purchase Agreement.



The Escrow Account is an JOLA account and will not bear interest. No fees of any kind may
be deducted from the Escrow Account, and the Sponsor shall bear all costs associated with the
maintenance of the Escrow Account.

Notification to Purchaser:

Within five (5) business days after the Purchase Agreement has been tendered to Escrow
Agent along with the Deposit, the Escrow Agent shall sign the Escrow Agreement and place the
Deposit into the Escrow Account. Within ten (10) business days of placing the deposit in the Escrow
Account, Escrow Agent shall provide written notice to Purchaser and Sponsor, confirming the
Deposit. The notice shall provide the account number and the initial interest rate to be eamed on the
Deposit. Any Deposits made for upgrades, extras, or custom work shall be initially deposited into
the Escrow Account, and released in accordance to the terms of the Escrow Agreement.

The Escrow Agent is obligated to send notice to the Purchaser once the Deposit is placed in
the Escrow Account. If the Purchaser does not receive notice of such deposit within fifteen (15)
business days after tender of the Deposit, he or she may cancel the Purchase Agreement within ninety
(90) days after tender of the Purchase Agreement and Deposit to Escrow Agent. Complaints
concerning the failure to honor such cancellation requests may be referred to the New York State
Department of Law, Real Estate Finance Bureau, 28 Liberty Street, 21% Floor, New York,NY, 10005.
Rescission shall not be afforded where proof satisfactory to the Atiorney General is submitted
establishing that the Deposit was timely placed in the Escrow Account in accordance with the New
York State Department of Law’s regulations concerning Deposits and requisite notice was timely
mailed to the Purchaser.

Release of Funds:

All Deposits, except for advances made for upgrades, extras, or custom work received in
connection with the Purchase Agreement, are and shall continue to be the Purchaser’s money, and

may not be commingled with any other money or pledged or hypothecated by Sponsor, as per GBL
§ 352-h.

Under no circumstances shall Sponsor seek or accept release of the Deposit of a defaulting
Purchaser until after consummation of the Plan, as evidenced by the acceptance of a post-closing
amendment by the New York State Department of Law. Consummation of the Plan does not relieve
the Sponsor of its obligations pursuant to GBL §§ 352-e(2-b) and 352-h.

The Escrow Agent shall release the Deposit if so directed:

(a) pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Escrow Agreement upon
closing of'title to the Shares; or

(b) in a subsequent writing signed by both Sponsor and Purchaser; or



(c) by a final, non-appealable order or judgment of a court.

If the Escrow Agent is not directed to release the Deposit pursuant to paragraphs (a) through
(c) above, and the Escrow Agent receives a request by either party to release the Deposit, then the
Escrow Agent must give both the Purchaser and Sponsor prior written notice of not fewer than thirty
(30) days before releasing the Deposit. If the Escrow Agent has not received notice of objection to
the release of the Deposit prior to the expiration of the thirty (30) day period, the Deposit shall be
released and the Escrow Agent shall provide further written notice to both parties informing them of
said release. If the Escrow Agent receives a written notice from either party objecting to the release
of the Deposit within said thirty (30) day period, the Escrow Agent shall continue to hold the Deposit
until otherwise directed pursuant to paragraphs (a) through (c) above. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
the Escrow Agent shall have the right at any time to deposit the Deposit contained in the Escrow
Account with the clerk of the county where the /building is located and shall give written notice to
both parties of such deposit.

The Sponsor shall not object to the release of the Deposit to:

(a)aPurchaser who timely rescinds in accordance with an offer of rescission contained
in the Plan or an Amendment to the Plan; or

(b) all Purchasers after an Amendment abandoning the Plan is accepted for filing by
the Department of Law.

The Department of Law may perform random reviews and audits of any records involving the
Escrow Account to determine compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations.

Waiver Void;

Any provision in the Contract of Sale, Escrow Agreement or separate agreement, whether oral
or in writing, by which a Purchaser purports to waive or indemnify any obligation of the Escrow
Agent holding any Deposit in trust is absolutely void. The provisions of the Attorney General's
regulations and GBL §§ 352-¢(2-b) and 352-h concerning escrow trust funds shall prevail over any
conflicting or inconsistent provisions in the Contract of Sale, Plan, or any amendment thereto.

13.  CONTRACT OF SALE:  The Contract of Sale, annexed hereto as Exhibit 4, contains a
loan contingency provision in Paragraph 18. This is the standard loan contingency in the Contract
of Sale Cooperative Apartment (7/2001) Prepared by the Committee on Condominium and
Cooperative of the Real Property Section of the New York State Bar Association. In addition,
Paragraph 38 of the Rider attached to the Contract of Sale contains the following provisions:

Modifying and Supplementing Section 18.3.7 of the Contract,:
a. In the event the financing commitment lapses or expires prior to Closing through no

fault of Purchaser, and the Purchaser has made a good faith effort to extend the
commitment, Seller will grant Purchaser a right of rescission which right may be



exercisable within 20 days of the commitment lapsing or expiring. The Downpayment
will be returned to Purchaser within 15 days of such rescission.

b. In the event Purchaser’s lender fails to fund the loan through no fault of Purchaser or
lender revokes the commitment letter for a reason other than one attributable to
Purchaser, Purchaser may rescind this Contract and the Downpayment will be returned
to Purchaser within 15 days of such rescission. Purchaser shall have 20 days to
exercise this right of rescission from the date of notice from Purchaser’s lender that
lender will not fund the loan. It is the obligation of Purchaser to demonstrate that the
Purchaser acted in good faith in obtaining and maintaining the loan commitment in
order to exercise the rescission under this Paragraph 38 (b).

14, SPECIAL RISK: Hartsdale Gardens Qwners Corp., has been notified by the Westchester
County Health Department that paint containing lead is present on the building fire escapes and
window lintels. Hartsdale Gardens has engaged an EPA certified contractor to remediate and paint
the fire escapes and window lintels. The Corporation is in the process of finalizing a contract for the
work required. In addition, the Board has decided that since the roof scaffolding will be in place,
needed exterior brick repairs and waterproofing will be performed. The Hartsdale Gardens Board has
not finalized a decision on how to pay for the project. Holder will amend the Plan when this
information becomes available.

15, PRICE INCREASE: The Purchase Price for Unsold Units are increased to the following;:

Unit New Purchase Price
3A $475,000
6E - $325,000
5H $325,000
31 $325,000
3] $225,000
4C $225,000
6C $225,000
5D $325,000
1G $325,000
3G $325,000
4H $325,000
5] $225,000
4L $475,000

15. CERTIFICATION: A Certification of Holder is annexed hereto as Exhibit 5.

16.  There are no other material changes.

Dated: 140-10 Coops LLC
Holder




EXHIBIT 1

HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020



HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP,

TABLE OF CONTENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020
Page

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 1
Balamce Sheets 2
Statements of Loss 3
Statements of Retained Earnings (Deficit) 4
Statements of Cash Flows 5-6
Notes te Financial Statements 7-14
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 15
Schedule of Budget with Actral Operating Amounts 16-17

Detailed Schedule of Repairs and Maintenance 18



BLOOM AND STREITLLP

EERTIFIED PUuBiic AGCOUNTANTS

MARK COHEN, CPA
WILLIAM J. RANK, CPA, CFP
LORI B. LERMAN, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board
HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hartsdale Gardens Owners Carp., which
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of [oss, retained
earnings (deficit) and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial siatements,

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Hartsdale Gardens Owners Corp., as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opirnion

We have conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of Hartsdale Gardens Owners Corp., and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Enphasis of Maiter

As discussed in Note 12, the entity has not estimated the remaining lives and replacement costs of the
common property and, therefore, has not presented information about the estimates of future costs of major
repairs and replacements that will be required in the future that accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America has determined is required to supplement, although not required to be a partof,
the basic finencial staiements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial
staicments, 1s required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic [inancial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or srror.

2800 Wesichester Avenus, Purchase, New York 10577-2537  914/253-5484 Fax: 914/253-8087



In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Hartsdale Gardens Qwners Corp.'s
ability to conlinue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are
available to be issned.

Audtior’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are fiee
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not
& guarantee that an andit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resu lting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control. Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial staterents.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted anditing standards, we:

* Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due (o
fraud or etror, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, Such procedures
include examining, on a lest basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Hartsdale Gardens Owners Corp.'s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

a  Bvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant

accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

= Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about Haxtsdale Gardens Owners Corp.'s ability to continue s a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

BLOOM AND STREIT LLP

QERTIFIED PLUBLID ARDOUNTANTS




We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant andit findings, and certain internal control related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Certified Public Accountants
Mareh 29, 2022

BLOOM AND STREIT LLP

CERTIFIED PLIBLIC ACCOLNTANTS



HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash in Opcrating Account
Cash in Bank - Money Market Accounts
Investments - Certificates of Deposit
Tenants' Accounts Receivable
Mortgage Escrow Deposits
Prepaid Expenses
Total
Less: Allocated to Funds (see below)
Total Current Assets

FUNDS
Contingency Reserve:
Reserve for Replacements (sce above)

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT -
Net Book Value

OTHER ASSETS

Balance Sheets

As of December 31,

ASSETS

Investment in National Cooperative Bank

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

2021 2020

4,140 17,600
75,176 102,881
200,000 483,850
9,694 8,294
200,703 192,351
8,937 10,323
498,650 815,339
(272,876) (584,776)
225774 230,563
272,876 584,776
2,117,648 1,867,424
8,070 8,070
8,070 8,070

_ 2,624,368 2,690,833




LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

CURRENT LYABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable - Capital Improvements
Accrued Interest
Star Credit Due to Stockholders
Rents Received in Advance
Security Deposits
Mortgage Payable - Amortization payments due
within one year
Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
First Mortgage Payable - Net of Payments duc
within one year
Less: Unamortized Debt Issuance Costs
Total Long-Term Liabilities

STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
Common Stock $1.00 par value; 33,137 shares authorized;
issued and outstanding
Paid-in Capital
Retained Earnings (Deficit)
Total Stockholders' Deficit

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS'
DEFICIT

See qccompanying notes and auditors’ report

2.

2021 2020

39,239 19,841
3,000 0
10,959 11,224
15,973 17,664
4,133 3,629
16,479 16,104
83,147 79,977
172,930 148,439
3,231,173 3,314,321
(28,416) (35,671)
3,202,757 3,278,650
33,137 33,137
3,636,536 3,636,536
(4,420,992) (4,405,929)
(751,319) (736,256)
2,624,368 2,690,833




HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.

Statements of Loss

For the Years Ended December 31,

2021 2020
INCOME
Carrying Charges - Net Uncollectable Charges 972,740 063,109
Parking Income 58,270 59,081
Rental Income 47,275 42,323
Laundry Room Income 11,100 11,100
Storage Income 5,889 7,310
Interest/Dividend Income 10,222 16,455
Miscellaneous Income 152 85
Gain on Extinguishment of Debt - PPP Loan 38,850 0
Total Income 1,144,498 1,093,463
EXPENSES
Administrative Expenses 52,978 52,642
Maintenance Expenses 337,114 303,926
{tilities Expenses 156,561 132,293
Taxes and Insurance Expenses 396,913 392,226
Financial Expenses 130,464 133,890
Interest Expense - Debt Issuance Costs 7,255 ) 7,255
Total Expenses Before
Depreciation 1,081,285 _ 1,022,232
NET INCOME BEFORE PEPRECIATION 63,213 71,231
Depreciation {78,276) (77,753)
NET LOSS FOR THE PERIOD {15,063) _ {6,522)

See accompanying netes and auditors’ repart
23u



HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.
Statements of Retained Earnings (Deficit)

For the Years Ended December 31,

2021 2020
RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT) - Beginning of Year (4,405,929) (4,399,407)
Net Loss for the Year (15,063) (6,522)
RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT) - End of Year {4.420,992) (4,405,929)

See accompanying notes and auditors’ report
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HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31,

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net Loss
Adjustments to reconeile net Joss to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Interest - Debt Issuance Costs
Revenue allocated to financing activities
Decrease (Increase) in operating assets:
Tenants' Accounts Receivable
Mortgage Escrow Deposits
Prepaid Expenses
Increase (Decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Interest
Star Credit Due 1o Stockholders
Rents Received in Advance
Security Deposits
Net eash provided (used) by
operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing A ctivities
Purchase of Investments - Certificates of Deposit
Maturities of Investments - Certificates of Deposit
Purchase of Property and Equipment
Net cash used by
investing activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Portion of Carrying Charges applicd to
Amortization of Morigage
Amortization Payments on Morigage
Net cash provided (used) by
financing activities

Decrease in Cash
and Cash Equivalents (carryforward)

See accompanying notes and anditors® report
5=

2021 2020
(15,063) (6,522)
78,276 77,753

7,255 7,255
(79,978) . (76,563)
(1,400) (5,964)
(8,352) (25,398)
1,386 2,182
19,398 3,382
(265) (253)
(1,691) (661)
504 (1,761)

375 (6,840)

445 (33,390)
(200,000) (1,233,790)
483,890 1,196,195
(325,500) (14,400)
(41,610) (51,995)
79,978 76,563
(79,978) (76,563)
0 L 0
(41,165) (85,385)



HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.
Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31,

2021 2020

Decrease in Cash

and Cash Equivalents (brought forward) (41,165) (85,385)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

at Beginning of Year 120,481 205,866
Cash and Cash Equivalents

at End of Period (sec below) 79,316 . 120481
Represented by:

Cash in Operating Account 4.140 17,600

Cash in Bank - Money Market Accounts _ 73,176 102,881
Cash and Cash Equivalents (as above) 79,316 120481
Supplemental Disclosure:

Interest Paid 130,729 134,143

Taxes Paid 100 3,300

See accompanying notes and auditors’ report
B~



Note 1

Note 2

HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2021 and 2020

Organization

Hartsdale Gardens Owners Corp., a Cooperative Housing Corporation, was
incorporaled in the State of New York in February 1981. The coo perative owns
and operates an apartment building located at 27 Notth Ceniral Avenue,
Hartsdale, New York, consisting of 73 residential units. The primary purpose of
the cooperative is to manage the operations of the building and maintain the
common clements,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements have been presented in accordance with the accounting
ptinciples prescribed by the audil and accounting guide for common interest
realty associations issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The guide describes conditions and procedures unique to the
industry (including cooperative housing corporations and condominium
associations) and illustrates the form and content of the financial statements of
common inletest realty associations as well as informative disclostres relating to
such statements. In addition, the guide requires that all revenues from tenant-
stockholders, including maintenance charges and special assessments, be
recognized as revenue in the statements of loss.

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the cooperative considers all highly
liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be
cash equivalents

The cooperative classifies its marketable debt securities as *held to maturity™
since it has the positive intent and ability to hold the securities to maturity.
Securities classified as "held to maturity" are carried at amartized cost.

Tenant-stockholders are subject to monthly charges to provide funds for the
cooperative's operating expenses, future capital acquisitions, and major xepairs
and replacements. Tenants' Accounts Receivable at the balance sheets date
represent various fees due from tepant-stockholders. The cooperative's policy is
to retain legal counsel and place liens on the shares of stock of tenant-
stockholders whose assessments are delinquent. Any excess charges at year end
are retained by the cooperative for use in the succeeding year.



Note 2

HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2021 and 2020

Summary of Significant Accounti icies - continned

Property and equipment is being carried at cost. Depreciation of the building is
being computed by the straight line method over an estimated wseful life of

30 years. Building improvements and equipment are depreciated on the straight
line method over estimated lives that range from 15 10 27.5 years.

Costs incurred in obtaining long-term financing, included under mortgage payable on the
balance sheets, ate amortized on a straight-line basis, which approximates the effective
interest method, over the terms of the related debt agreement. The amortization of these
costs are being recognized as interest expense-debt issuance costs on the statements of
loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
resuits could differ from those estimates.

The cooperative accounts for certain revenue items differently for financial
reporting and income tax purposes. The principal differences are permanent in
nature and relate to any portion of maintenance charges and special assessments
allocated [or mortgage amortization and capital improvements which are being
accounted for as contributions to additional paid-in capital for income tax
purposes whereas such items are recognized as revenue for financial reporting,

Effective January 1, 2020 the cooperative adopted Accounting Standards
Codification Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The topic
requires the recognition of revenue when performance obligations under the
terms of the contracts with customers are satisfied. Revenue is recognized in an
amount that reflects consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled to in
exchange for those goods or services. For purposes of this cooperative, the
definition of customers includes the (enant-stockholders.

The new standard became effective beginning January 1, 2019. The guidance
permitted two methods of adoption: retrospeciively to cach prior reporting period
presented (full retrospective methad), or retrospectively with the cumulative
effect of initially applying the guidance recognized at the date of initial
application (the cumulative catch-up trausition method). Adoption of this
standard had no impact on the cooperative's financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.
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HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.
Notes to Finanecial Statements

December 31, 2021 and 2020
MNote 3 Concentration of Credit Risk

The cooperative maintains various bank and money market accounts that at times
may exceed insured credit limits, The cooperative has not experienced any losses
in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk with
respect to such balances. However, should any of these institutions fail, the
cooperative could suffer a loss.

The cooperative has investments in money funds which are not bank deposits or ED.I.C.
insured and are not guaranteed by the brokerage house. These funds are subject to
investment risks including possible loss of the principal amount invested.

Note 4 Propexty and Equipment

Property and Equipment consists of the following:

2021 2020
Land 858,440 858,440
Building 3,433,760 3,433,760
Building improvements 2.684.623 2.356.123
6,976,823 6,648,323
Less: accumulated
depreciation 4.859.175 4,780,899
Total Property
and Equipment 2.117 648 1.867.424

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 is
878,276 and $77,753, respectively.

Note 5 Debt Service
I'irst Mortgage Pavable
On November 30, 2015, the cooperative refinanced their mortgage with NCB
(National Cooperative Bank) in the amount of $3,750,000. The mortgage is
payable in monthly installments of $17,559, including interest at the rate of
3.84% per annum, based on a 30 year amortization period. “I'he note will mature
November 1, 2025, at which time a balloon payment of approximately
$2,978,000 will be due.



Note 5

Note 6

MNote 7

HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2021 and 2020

Debt Service - continued
Yirst Mortgage Pavable - continued

In conjunction with the mortgage, the cooperative was required to purchase
shares of NCB's Class B1 and B2 stock. Class B shares eari a patronage
dividend payable in cash and in Class B2 stock, as determined by NCB. Class B1
shares are redeemable by NCB upon satisfactory repayment of all loans made to
or guaranteed by eligible customers. Class B2 shares are non-redcemable, non-
transferable, and pay no dividends. Additional shares wore purchased during
2014 in order to draw on the line of credit and in 2015 to refinance.

At December 31, 2021 and 2020, the coaperative owned 81 Class Bl shares each
year and 769 and 534 Class B2 shares, respectively.

Principal maturities of the mortgage are as follows:

2022 83,147
2023 86,443
2024 85,525
2025 3,055,205

As part of the newer refinancing, the cooperative paid closing costs of
approximately $72,500, which are being amortized over the life of the mortgage.

Sponsor Ownership
At December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Sponsor owned 13 and 14 residential units,

or approximately 18% and 19% of the total residentjal units, respectively.
Carrying charges received from the Sponsor's residential units aggregated
approximately $168,000 and $180,000 for the years ended December 31, 2021
and 2020, respectively. As of these dates, the Sponsor was current in the payment
of carrying charges.

Carrying Charges

Pursuant to meetings of the Board of Dircctors, the cooperative approved an
increase of 1% effective January 1, 2021. The increase was necessary to offset
higher operating costs and 1o present a balanced budget.

1



Note 8

WNote 9

Note 10

HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2021 and 2020

Gain on Extingnishment of Debt

On March 17, 2021, the cooperative was granted a loan from National
Cooperative Bank, N.A. in the amount of $38,500, pursuant te the Paycheck
Protection Plan (the "PPP") under Division A Title 1 of the CARES Act, which
was enacled March 27, 2020.

The loan which was in the form of a note dated March 31, 2021, issued by the
borrower, was expected to mature March 31, 2026, bearing interest at a rate of
1% per annum. If any amounts were owed after applying for forgiveness, then
monthly payments of principal and interest would begin ten months after the
borrower's covered period for the use of the loan proceeds. The note could be
prepaid by the borrower at any time prior to maturity with no prepayment
penalties. Funds from the loan could only be used for payroll costs, costs used 1o
continue group health care benefits, mortgage payments, rent, utilities and
interest on other debt obligations incurred before February 15, 2020,

The cooperalive used the entire loan amount for qualifying expenses, and under
the terms of the PPP, certain amounts of the loan could be forgiven if they are
used for qualifying expenses as described in the CARES Act.

As of December 31, 2021, the full amount of the loan was forgiven. As such, the
amount of the forgivensss is recognized on the Statements of Loss as Gain on
Extinguishment of Debt - PPP Loan.

Real Fstate Tayes/Tax Abatements

The cooperative is entitled to and has received tax abatements on behalf of its
stockholders during 2021 and 2020. The abalements, which include Star, Veterans
and Serior Citizens are passed on to the stockholders by direct payment or as a
credit against carrying charges. Any undisiributed abatements as of the fiscal
year end have been included on the Balance Sheets in Current Iiabilities as Star
Credit Due to Stockholders. As the abatements benefit the siockholders, the real
estate tax expense reflected in these financial statements is gross of all the
aforementioned tax abatements.

Benefits

The cooperative participated in the 32BJ North Pension Fund, Employer
Identification Number 13-1819138, Plan 001, for the years ended

December 31, 2021 and 2020. The cooperative participated in this multi-
employer plan, for ihe years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 under the terms
of collective-bargaining agreements that cover iis union represented employees.
This collective bargaining agreement expires September 30, 2022 and the
cooperative has no intention of withdrawing from the plan.

~11-



Nate 10

HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2021 and 2020

Benefits - continued

The risks ol participating in multi-employer plans arc different from single-
employer plans for the following reasons: 1) assets contributed to the multi-
employer plan by one employer may be used to provide benefits to employees of
other participating employers, 2) if a participating employer stops contributing to
the plan, the unfunded obligations of the plan may be borne by the remaining
participating employers and 3) if the cooperative chooses to stop participating in
its mulfi-employer pension plan, the cooperative may be required to pay the plan
an amount based on the underfunded status of the plan, which is referred to as a
withdrawal liability.

The zone status is based on information that the cooperative received from the
plan and is certified by the plan's actnary. Plans in the red zone are generally less
than 65 percent funded, plans in the yellow zone are less than 80 percent fimded
and plans in the green zone are at least 80 percent funded. The most recent
Pension Protect Act (PPA) zone status available is for the plan's year-end
beginning January 1, 2020 and 2019. The certified zone status for the plan for
2020 and 2019 was green and red, respectively. A rehabilitation plan was
implemented for 2019 which involved a surcharge to the cooperative.

In addition to the Pension Fund, the cooperative also participated in a Ilealth
Fund for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, The fund provides health
benefits (medical, surgical, hospital, prescription drugs, behavioral health,
optical, dental) and life insurance coverage for eligible participants and their
covered dependents. Retired employees are eligible for health benefits if they
retire before age 65, but after age 62; accumulated 15 combined years of pension
service credit; worked both 90 days immediately before retirement aund at least 36
months of the 60 menths before retiring; and are receiving an early or regular
retirement pension from the 32BJ North Pension Fund. These bencfits continue
for the retired employee and eligible dependents until they become eligible for
Medicare, until age 65, or until the reliree's pension is suspended, whichever
occurs first.

The cooperative made the following contribulions 1o the plans:

2021 2020
Pension Contributions 9,178 8,578
Health Contributions 39,504 38,136

The cooperative's contributions to the plan were not greater than 5% of the plan's
total confributions.

P



Note 11

HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.
Notes to Financial Statements

DBecember 31, 2021 and 2020
fncome Taxes

Federal income tax is computed pursuant to Subchapter T of the Internal Revenue
Code. Under Subchapter T, income from non-patronage sources in excess of
expenses properly aitributable thereto may be subject io tax. The co opcrative
believes that all of its income is patronage sourced. Accordingly, no provisions
for taxes, if any, that could result from the application of Subchapter 1 to the
cooperative's income has been reflected in the accompanying financial
statements,

New York Statc Franchise tax is calculated by utilizing special tax rates available
to cooperative housing corporations based on the cooperative's capital base.

Losses incurred in years prior to 2018, may be carried forward for twenty years
from the year incurred and may be used to offset 100% of taxable income. Due
to a change in the tax law, federal net operating losses incurred in 2018 and
thereafter may be carried forward indefinitely, butl may only be used to offset
80% of taxable income each year. This law was subsequently modified under the
CARES Act, which was enacted March 27, 2020. Under the CARES Act, the
80% taxable income limitation is delayed until ycars beginning after December
31, 2020, The 80% [imitation will apply to any net operating loss arising in a
year beginning after December 31, 2017 and deducted for a year beginning after
December 31, 2020. Additionally, the Act provides that for losses arising in
2018, 2019 and 2020, such loss shall be a net operating loss carryback te each of
the prior five taxable years. Additionally, as is the case under pre-2018 law, the
taxpayer may make an election to waive the carryback and instead treat Iosses
arising jn these years as net operating loss carryovers.

As of December 31, 2021, the cooperative has available federal net operating loss
carryforwards to apply to future taxable income of approximately $1,545,000.
These net operating loss carryforwards consist of carryforwards of approximately
$1,130,000 which expire beginning in 2022 and continuing through 2037 and
carryforwards of approximately $415,000 which were incurred in 2018 and
thereafter. New York State substantially limits the use of these net operating loss
carryforwards.

In accordance with accounting rules for uncertainty in income tax guidance,
which clarifics the accounting and recognition for tax positions taken or expected
to be taken in its income tax returas, the cooperative's tax filings are subject to
audit by various taxing authorities. The cooperative’s federal and state income
tax returns for the last three years remain open to cxamination. In evaluating its
tax provisions and accruals, the cooperative believes that its estimates are
appropriate based on current facts and circumstances.

=13~



HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2021 and 2020
Note 12 Buture Major Repairs and Replacements

The cooperative has not conducted an official CIRA study to determine the
remaining useful lives of the components of common property and current
estimates of costs of major repairs and replacements that may be required in the
future. When replacement funds are needed to meet future needs for major
repairs and replacements, the cooperative may borrow, utilize available cash,
increase carrying charges, pass special assessments or delay repairs and
replacements until the funds are available. The effect on future assessments has
not been determined at this time.

Note 13 Subsequent Kivents
Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 29, 2022, the date

at which the financial statements became available for issuance. No events have
occurred that would require adjustments to, or disclosure in, the financial
Statements.

-14-



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

To the Board
HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.

We have audited the financial statements of Hartsdale Gardens Owners Cortp. as of and for the years
ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, and our report thereon dated March 29, 2022, which expressed an
unqualified opinion on those financial statements, appears on Page 1. Qur audits were performed for
the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The schedule of budget with
actual operating amounts and detailed schedule of repairs and maintenance, which are the responsibility
of the entity's management, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part
of the financial statements. Such information, except for the portion marked "unaudited” was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records usad to prepare the financial
stalements. That mformation has been subjected to the anditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, that information
is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. The information
marked "unaudited” has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Bl o St LLO

BLOOM AND STREIT LLP
Certified Public Accountanis
March 29, 2022

CERTIFIED PUgLI ACCOUMTAMNTS
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HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.

Schedule of Budget with Actual Operating Amounts

Budget Actual Actual
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
Dee. 31, 2021 Dee. 31, 2021 Dee. 31, 2020
(Unaudited)
RECEIPTS
Carrying Charges 972,740 972,740 963,109
Parking Income 59,000 58,270 59,081
Rental Income 50,000 47,275 42,323
Laundry Room Income 11,100 11,100 11,100
Storage Income 8,000 5,889 7,310
Interest and Dividend income 10,000 10,222 10,455
Gain on Extinguishment of Debt - PPP T.oan 0 38,850 0
Miscellaneous Income 1,000 152 85
Total Receipts 1,111,840 1,144,498 1,093,463
EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Management Fee 30,000 30,000 30,000
Legal Expense 1,000 620 1,350
Auditing 9,000 9,000 9,000
Telephone and Beeper 3,500 3,977 3,160
Lease Commissions 0 0 1,900
Office and Administrative Expenses 8,898 9,381 7,232
Total Administrative Expenses 52,308 52,978 52,642
MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Super and Mainfenance Payroll 134,000 133,610 138,066
Supplies 19,000 21,684 16,502
Repairs (see schedule) 80,000 105,256 59,919
Major Repairs 0 11,000 35,186
Elevator Maintenance 15,000 14,357 15,430
Landscaping and Tree Work. 28,000 25,301 27,772
Snow Removal 9,000 15,214 5,088
Exterminating 5,000 4,738 5,063
Security Expense 5,500 6,554 0
Total Maintenance Expenses 295,500 337,114 303,926
UTILITIES EXPENSES
Gas Heat and Fuel Oil 85,000 94 (078 76,392
Eleeiricity and Gas 25,000 28,242 22,286
Water 34,000 34,241 33,615
Total Utilities Expenses 144,000 156,561 132,293

See anditors' report on supplementary information
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HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.

Schedule of Budget with Actual Operating Amounts

TAXES AND INSURANCE
Real Estate Taxes
Payroll Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Insurance
Union Welfare and Pension Fund
NYS Franchise Taxes
Total Taxes and Insurance

FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Interest on Mortgage

Total Financial Expenses

CONTRIBUTIONS TO EQUITY AND
RESERVES
Amortization of Mortgage
Contingency Reserve
Total Contribufions to Equity

Total Expenditures

NET (DEFICIT) SURPLUS
FOR THE YEAR

Budget Actual Aciual
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
Dec. 31, 2021 Dec. 31,2021 __Dee. 31,2020
(Unaudited)

277,000 276,484 275,607
10,000 10,756 10,785
500 0 q
58,000 58,486 53,886
51,000 51,087 48,648
1,000 100 3,300
397,500 306913 392226
130,464 130,464 ~ 133,850
130,464 130,464 133,390
79,978 79,978 76,563
12,000 0 0
91,978 792,978 76,563
1,111,840 - 1,154,008 1,091,540

0 (9,510) 1,923

See auditors' report on supplermeniary information
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HARTSDALE GARDENS OWNERS CORP.
Detailed Schedule of Repairs and Maintenance

For the Years Ended December 31,

2021 2020

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
Boiler and Burners 7,851 1,429
Plumbing and Pipes 29,073 26,294
Electrical and Intercoms 8,056 4,677
Painting, Plastering and Carpentry Work 39,891 16,409
Roofing and Waterproofing 3,600 6,632
Locks, Doors and Equipment 5,628 0
General 11,157 4,478

Total Repairs and Maintenance 105,256 59,919

See auditors' report on supplententary information
«]8-



EXHIBIT 2

SCHEDULE OF SHARES OWNED

UNIT SHARES STATUS
3A 566 \%

6E 475 \Y%

SH 472 Vv

31 461 A%

3J 256 \Y%

4C 359 FM

6C 365 FM
5D 457 FM

1G 350 FM

3G 464 FM
4H 469 ETPA
5] 362 ETPA
4L 569 ETPA
ETPA: Subject to Emergency Tenant Protection Act
FM: Free Market

V: Vacant
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FllefNo, 00 -Addross "o~ Glly : - -. State - Sponsor/Holder Unsold Shares - .- * I ~Co-op Corpdrailon .- °
€eond1g  |110-11 72nd Avenue Cueens NY_|CC Bluegoint, LLC Barclay Plaza Narth Qwners, {Co-op)

800497 11230 Park Avenue Manhallan NY 11230 Park Asgoclales LLG 1230 Park Avenue Qwne!s, Iic,

CA70051  [131-42 2341h Sireat Laurejion NY 234 Laurallon. LLC Lauralion Gardens Cop.

©820014 |14 Borallo Streat Manhattan WY |Coolidge Riverside, LLC 14 Horatio Stresl Apariments Corp.

C850053 |140-10 841h Drive Briarwocd NY |202 Coops LLG Glenwootl-Graenwood Qwners Comp,

Ca14158 17 N. Chatsworlh Avenue Larchmont NY 1140-10 CoopsLLC Larchmont Hills Owners Cormp.

C830199  {170-06 88th Avenue Queens NY {CC Bluepalnt, LLC Tyler Towers Qwners Corp,

€aBe270 11922 McGraw Avanua Bronx NY 1922 McGraw Associales 1822 MeGraw Avenun Dwnars Ing.

CB60229 12020 East 415l Streel Brooklyn NY 1202 CoopsLLC 2020 Ovmers Corp,

€850078 _ |203-205 East 86th Sireat Manhaltan NY |East Eightias Units, LLC 203-205 89lh St Owners Comp

£860278 215 Wesl 105th Strasi Manhallan NY JHPC 105 LLG 215 West 105lh Straat Qwmars Com,

CT601956  j215 West 915t Streal Mankhallan NY |Coolldge Desolo LLG 215 West $1st SI, Corp

CE70568 (2190 Boslon Road Bronx NY _[Brady-Bosten LLC 2190 Boston Ovmers Inc.

CB10362 %ﬁg_gg[%%%ﬁ%ﬁ% S —- Manhallan NY |HP78LLC 236 East 78th Street Quaners Corp.

GC870034  |Palmer Avenue ——— Bronxville NY |244 Bronxvlle Assoclates Broaxville Court Inc.

CB10234 127 N, Central Avenue Hartsdale NY [140-10 Coops ELC Harlsdele Gardens Qumers Comp,

CB870487 12913 Foster Avenue Bmoklyn NY 1202 Coops LLC 2013 Foster Avenue Corp,

CB40519 294 Bronxville Road Bronxvilla NY 294 Branxville Units LLC Inverness Housing Corp.

C860332 |30 Bopardus Place Manhaltan NY [30BUnlisLLC 30 Bogardus Owners Ltd.

C850017__ 301 East 871h Slree] Manhaltan NY |[Coolidgo Riverside, LLC 301 Eost 87th Stroet Oviners, Inc,

CB4D117 |31 Pondfield Road Wast . _ [Brenxvills MY _|140-10 Ceaps LLC Tudor Arms Qwners Corp.

C£a50060 13114 Bailey Avenug Branx NY |HP 8elley Avenue LLG 3119 Balley Avenue Owmers, Inc,
...£e60as3 13123 Bailey Avenus Branx NY |HP Bafley Avenus LLG 3123 Balley Avenue Ovmers,Inc.
. G850262 _ |320 West 76th Sireet Manhailan NY |Coolidge Riverside, LLC __|320 Wasl 76 Corp,

CB40370  |360 West 215l Slrael o _tMagphallan NY _[360 Wesl 21 Street Unils LLC Cheltoncor Owners Com,

£Az3102  [36-42 Pondfield Road West Bronxville [ NY |36 Pandfield Road Co., LLC 36 Pondfold West Owners, [ne. o
_CCer0019  143-55KissenaBlvd, . JQueens NY _[HP Kissena, LLC . Paysons ApartmentCorp,

©B50510 1505 East 82nd Slreel Manhallan NY 1505 Easl82nd Streel Unils, LLC 505 E. 82nd St Owners Inc,

CB650263 |S12Enst82ndSleet _  _ _ |Manhatlan | NY JEasiEighties Units, LLG 512 East 820d S, Owners Com,

110005 1655 & 565 Broadway “*condominium _ jHastings NY fCoolldge Hastings LLC Haglings Tarraco Condominlum
.C110008 1555 & 565 Broadway **condominlum Haslings NY |MewCHLLG Haslings Terrace Condaminium

40033 1575 Riverside Drive New York NY [Bronx Riverside LLG §75RlverhouseComp,

CH30070  [S85 West 214lh Strect Manhaltan NY [Seoul, LLC Inviood Park Apls,, Inc,

CH70220 60-70 Locust Avenue New Rochelle NY [60-70 LocustLLC S0-7C Owners Corp,

C840047 _ |G1-88 Dry Harbor Road Middie Vilage | NY |HP Dry Harbor LLG Belgravla Gardens Cotp,

CBE0410 _ |624-676 Waest 2071h Street New York NY [HPC 207 LLC §24 W, 207 Qwmers' Corp, _

0860745  |7002 Ridge Boulevard Braoklyn MY |Coolifge Herallo, LLC 7002 Ridge Boulevarg Owners Corp,

C840417 (737 Tuckahoe Road Yonkors NY _|Cenluk Associates Mohegan Village Quiers Inc.

830447  }74-45 Yallowslone Boulevard Queans NY |Yellowalone Associales, LLC Alderton Apariments Inc.

C8B0039 | 754-768 Brady Avenus Bronx NY _|Brady-Beston LLC 754-768 Brady Dwners Corporatien

C8z0062 _ |B2-88 Horatlo Streel Manhatian NY |Coolidge Heralle, LLC 82 Horatio Owners, Lid,

C860476  [B7-46 Chelsea Streel Queens NY |CC Blucpaint, LLG 87-48 Chelsea Owners Corp,

CB60475  |87-70 173rd Slrest Queens NY |CC Bluepolnt, LLG Park Sanford Owners Corp,

£e20232 |90 Park Temace Easl Mankallan MY |Park Terace Associates, LLC Park Terrace Ams Comp.

C800284 91 Payson Ave. New York MY |Payson Avenue Associates 91 Payson Owners Corp,

C850654  |92-05 Whilney Avenus Elmbnirs NY |HP Whilney LLC Whilney Ave Owners Corp

Ca20257 198 Park Terrace East Manhal NY |Park Terrace Assacinles, LLG Parlk Terrage Maner Inc.

CB50307 g}%%%{?‘gg‘leﬁ?e%gﬁllﬁ&:ﬁk?I'ﬁuy.. Queens NY_|Macnish, LLC Elmhurst Gardens. Inc.

870394 7151 Ave, 715t Road & 252nd Sireel)  |Queens NY |CC Bluepaint, LLC Eloral Park Qwners. Inc.

Pagaief1




) (;ou[raur. of Sale Cooperative Apartment (7/200 1)
Prepared by the Commiltee on Condominfum and Cooperative of the Real Property Section of the New York State Bar Association

CONSULT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT &
Contract of Sale - Cooperative Apariment

This Contract is made as of between the “Seller” and the “Purchaser” dentified below,

1 CERTAIN DEFINITIONS AND INFORMATION
1.1 The “Partics” are;

L1.1 “Seller”; 207 Coops LL.C L.1.2 “Purechaser™s
Prior names used by Seiler;
Addrese: 4 West Reg Qak Lane Address:
White Plains, New York 10604
3.5, No.: S.5. No.:

1.2 The “Attorneys” are {(name, firm name, address and telephone, fax):

L2.1 “Seller's Allorney™ 1.2.2 “Purchaser’s Altorney”
Alan Snider, Esq.

800 Central Park Avenge
Scarsdale, New York [0583
Telephone: (914) 472-1956

.3 The “Escrowee™ is (lio [Seller’s] HPrurchasers] 1.2 Speeifically excluded from this sale is z]] personal
Altorney. property not included in 4 1.11 ang

14 The Managing Agent is (name. address and

telephone, fax): "

1.13 The sale [daes] Hees-net) include Selier's interest in
[Storage} / [Servant's Room] / [Parking Space]

1.5 The real estate "Broker(s)" (sce 1 12) isfare; {("Included Inicrests™)
1.14 “The "Closing" is the transfer of ownership of the
Shares and Lease,
1.15 The date scheduled for Closing is

(“Scheduled Closing Date™) at
1.6 The name of the sooperative housing carporation T Tt

("Corporation") is: n (Sce 79 and 10)
[.16 The "Purchase Pricc” js: 3

i.7 The "Unit" number is: 1.16.1 The "Contract Deposit® is; § 0

1.8 The Unit is located in "Premises” lenown as; 1.16.2 The "Balance" of the Purchase Price due at Closing
is: $ 0,00 (Secq2.2.2)
L17  The monthly  "Maintenance® charpe s

1.9 The “Shares” are the shares of the 3 (Scc 1 4)

Corporation allocated to the Unit, 1.I18 The "Asscssment™,  ir any, payable 10 the

1.10 The "Lease" is the Corporation's proprietary lease or Corporation, at the date of this Contract s

occupancy agreement for the Unit, given by the ¥ None »Payableas follaws,.
Corporation which-expirer an—

1.11 “Personalty” is the following personal property, to

the cxtent existing in the Unit on the date hercof: the

refrigerators, freczers, ranges, ovens, built-in microwave 119 [Sefler}-fPurekaser] shail pay the Corporation's flip

ovens, dishwashers, garbage disposal units, cabinets and tax, wansfer fec (apart from the transfer agent fec) and/or

counters, lighting [ixtures, chandeliers, wall-to-wall waiver of option [ee (“Flip Tax™), ir any. None

carpeting, plumbing and heating fixtures, central ajr- 1.20 Financing Options (Delete two of the Jollowing

conditioning andfor window or sleeve units, washing 1.20.4, 1.20.2 or 1.20.3)

machines, dryers, screeng and storm windows, window L20.1 Purchaser may apply for financing in conneetion

treatments, switch plates, door hardware, mirrors, bujlt- with this sale and Purchaser's obligation tg purchase under

ins not exeluded in Y 1.12 and this Contraet ig contingent upon issuance of a Loan
Commitment Lelier by the Loan Commitment Daye
(%18.1.2),

NYSBA's Residentin] Real Estate Forms (772001} © 2022 Malthew Bender & Company, inz., & meniher of LexisNeyis.



1.20.2 Purchaser may apply fr financing in connection

with this sale but Purchaser's obligation to purchase under

this Contract is not contingent upon issuance of g Loan

Commitment letter,

1.20.3 Purchaser shall not apply for financing in

connection with this sale,

L21 I 1.20.1 or 1200 applies, the "F inancing Terms"

for 4 18 arc: a loan of 3 for a term of
years or such lesser amount o shorier term as

applicd for or acceplable to Purchaser: and the “Loan

Commitment Date” for 18 is calendar days

after the Delivery Date.

1.22 The "Delivery Date" of this Contract is the date on

which a fully executed counterpart of this Contract is

deemed given to and regeived by Purchascr oy Purchaser's

Atlorney as provided inq17.3.

1.23 All "Proposed Occupants” of the Unit are:

1.23.1 persons and relationship te Purchaser:

1.23.2 pets:

1.24 The Contract Deposit shall be held in fe-ner [an]
IOLA escrow accowst, If the account is a pon- IOLA
account then interest shall be paid ro the Party entitled to
the Contract Deposit. The Party receiving the interest
shall pay any income taxes thereon. The escrow account
shall be a segregated bank account al (See § 27)
Depository: JP Morgan Chase Banl, NA

Address: 660 Central Pari Avenue, Searsdale, NY 10583
1.25 This Contract is [rot} continucd on attached rider(s),
2 AGREEMENT TO SELL AND PURCHASE;
PURCHASE PRICE; ESCROW

2.1 Seller agrees 1o sell to Purchaser, and Purchaser
agrees to purchase from Seller, the Seller's Shares, Lease,
Personalty and any Inciuded Interests and all other jtems
included in this sale, for the Purchase Price and upon the
terms and conditions sct forth in this Contract,

2.2 The Purchase Price is payable to Seller by Purchaser
as follows;

2.2.1 the Contract Deposit at the time of signing this
Contract by Purchaser's good check fo the order of
Escrowee; and

2.22 the Balance at Closing, only by cashier's or official
bank check or certified check of Purchaser payable to the
direct order of Sellcr. The check(s) shall be drawn on and
payabic by a branch of a commercial or savings banlc,
savings and loan association or frust company located in
the same City or County as the Unit. Seller may direct, on
reasonable Notiee (defined in i 17) prior to Closing, that
all or a portion of the Balance shall be made payable to
persons other than Scller (see 117.7.

3 PERSONALTY

3.1 Subjeet to any rights of the Corporation or any holder
of & mori-gage to which the Lease is subordinate, this sale
includes all of the Sellor's interest, il any, in the
Personalty and the Included Interests,
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3.2 No consideration is being paid for the Personally or
for the Included Interests; nothing shall be gold to
Purchaser if {he Closing does not oceuy.,

3.3 Prior to Closing, Scller shaij femaove firom the Unit al)
the furniture, furnishings and other Property not fncluded
it this sale, and repair any damage caused by such
removal,

4 REI’RESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS

4.1 Subject 10 any mattey alfeeting title 1o (he Premises
(@s to which Seilor makes no representations  or
covenants), Scller represents and covenants that:

security interesi(s) in the Shares and Lease apd have the
same delivered a1 Closing (Sec g10. 1);

4.1.2 the Shares were duly issued, fully paid for and are
non-assessable;

4.1.3 the Lease is, and will at Closing be, in full force and
effeel and no notice of default under the Lease is now or
will at Closing be in elfeet;

4.1.4 the Maintenance and Assessments payablc as of the
date hereof are as specified in 4 1.17 and 1.18;

4.1.5 as of this date, Seller neither has actyaj knowledge
nor has received any writien nofiee of any increase i)
Maintenance or any Assessment which has been adopted
by the Board of Directors of the Corporation and is not
reflected in the amounts ses forth in 4 1.1 7and 118;

4.1.6 Scller has not made any material allerations or
additions to the Unit withoyt any required consent of the
Corporation or, 1o Seller's aclual knowledge, without
compliance with all applicable law. This provision shall
not survive Closing,

4.1.7 Seller has not entered inlo, shall not enter into, and
has no aclual knowledge of any agreement (other than the
Lease) affecting title {0 the Unit or its use and/or
occupancy afier Closing, or which would be binding on or
adversely affect Purchaser after Closing (c.g. a sublease
Or alteration agreement);

4.1,8 Seller has been known by no other name for the past
10 years except as set forth in g 1.1.1.

4.1.9 al Closing in accardance with § 15.2;

4.1.9.1 there shali be no Judgments outstanding againsi
Sciler which have not been bonded against collection out
of the Unit

("Judaments™);

4.1.9.2 the Shares, Lease, Personalty and any Included
Interests shall be fee and clear of lions {other than the
Corporation's gencral lien on the Sharcs for which no
imonies shall be owed), cncumbrances and adverse
interests ("Liens");

4.1.9.3 all sums due to the Corporation shall be fully paid
by Seller to the ond of the payment period immediately
preceding the date of Closing;

4.1.9.4 Secller shall not be indebted for labor or material
which might give risc o {he [tling of a notice of
mechanic's lien against the Unit or the Premises; and
4.1.9.5 no violations shal] be of record which the owner
of the Shares and Lease would be obligated o remedy
under the Lease.
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4.2 Purchaser represents and covenants that:

4.2.1 Purchaser is acquiring the Shares and Lease for
residential bccupaney of the Unit solely by the Proposcd
Occupants ideniified in 1123

4.2.2 Purchaser is not, ang within the past 7 years has not
been, the subject of 3 bankruptey proceeding;

423 if 9 1.20.3 applies, Purchaser shall not apply for
financing in connection with this purchase,

4.2.4 Bach individual comprising Purchascr is over fhe
age of 18 and is purchasing for Purchaser's own account
(beneficial and of record);

4.2.5 Purchaser shall not make any representations to the
Corporation contrary to the foregoing and shall provide
all documents in Support thereof required by the
Corporation in connection with Purchaser's application for
approval of this transaction; and

4.2.6 there are not now and shall not be at Closing any
unpaid tax licns or monetary judgments against Purchaser,
4.3 Each Party covemants tha ils representations and
covenants contained in § 4 shall be true ang complete at
Closing and, except for 1 4.1.6, shall survive Closing but
any action based thereon must be instituted within ane
year after Closing.

5 CORPORATE DOCUMENTS

Purchaser has cxamined and is salisfied with, or (except
4s 10 any matter represented in this Contract by Seller)
aceepts and assummes the risk of not having examined, the
Lease, the Corporation's Certificate of Incorporation, By-
laws, Housc Rules, minutes of shareholders' and divectors'
meetings, most recent audited financial statement and
mosl recent statement of tax deductions available to the
Corporation's sharcholders under Internal Revenue Code
("IRC") §216 {or any successor statute),
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7 CONDITION OF UNIT AND PERSONALTY;
POSSESSION

7.1 Sciler makes nio representation as to the physical
condition or state of repair of the Unit, the Personaity, the
Included Interests or (he Premises, Purchascr hag
inspocted or waived inspeetion of the Unit, the Personalty
and the Included Interests and shall take the same "as is",
as of the date of this Conlract, except for reasonable wear
and tear. However, ai the time of Closing, the appliances
shall be in working order and required stnoke detector(s)
shall be installed and opcrable,

1.2 At Closing, Seller shall deliver possession of the Unit,
Personalty and Included Interests in the condition
required by § 7.1, broom-clean, vacant and free of ali
occupants and rights of possession,

8 RISK OF LOSS

8.1 The provisions of General Obligations Law § 5-1311,
as modified herein, shalj apply to this transaction as if it
were a sale af realty, For purposes of this paragraph, the
lerm "Unit” includes buili-in Personalty.

8.2 Destruction shall be deemed "material” under GOL §
5-1311, if the reasonably estimated cost g restore the
Unit shall exceed 5% of the Purchase Price,

8.3 In the event of any destruetion of the Unif or the
Premises, when neither legal title nor the possession of
the Unit has been transfoired 1o Purchaser, Scller shaij
give Notice of the loss to Purchaser ("Loss Nolice") by
the earlier of the date of Closing or 7 business days aficr
the date of the [oss,

8.4 II there is material destruction of the Unijt withoul
fault of Purchaser, this Contract shall be deemed canceled
in accordance with i 16.3, unless Purchascr clects by
Notice to Seller 1o complete the purchase with an
abatement of the Purchase Price; or

8.5 Whether or not there is any destuction of the Uniy, if
without fault of Purchaser, more than 109, of the unils in
the Premises are rendered uninhabitable, or reasonable
access 1o the Unit is not available, then Purchaser shall
have the right to caneel {his Contract in accordance witly il
16.3 by Notice 1o Sellcr,

8.6 Purchaser's Notice pursuant to § 8.4 or § 8.5 shall be
given within 7 business days following the giving of the
Loss Notice excepl that if Scller docs nol give a Loss
Notice, Purchaser's Notice may be given at any time at or
prior to Closing,

8.7 In the event of any destruction of the Unit, Purchaser
shall not be entitled to an abatement of the Purchase Price
(1) that execeds the reasonably estimated cost of repair
and restoration or (ji) for any loss that the Corporation is
obliged to repair or restore; but Seiler shall assign (o
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Purchaser, without recourse, Scllery claim, if any, against
the Corporation with respect to such [oss,

9 CLOSING LOCATION

The Closing shalj e held at the locatioy designated by the
Corporation or, if no such designation js made, at the
office of Scljer's Allorney.

10 CLOSING

10.1 AL Closing, Seller shall deliver o cause o he
deliverad;

Corporation;

10.12 Bellar's counterpart original o the Leasc, all
assignments and assumptions in the chain of litle and a
duly exccuted 4ssignment thercof (o Purchaser in the form
required by the Corporation;

10.1.3 FIRPTA documents required by 4 25

10.1.4 keys 10 the Unit, building enlrance(s), and, jf
applicable, garage, mailbox, storage unit and any locls in
the Unit;

10.1.5if requested, an assignment fo Purchaser of Selier's
inierest in the Personally and Included Iy terests;

10.1.6 any documents and payments tg comply with
152

10.1.7 If Seller s unable to deljver the decuments

required by the Corporation for the issuance of a new
certificate for the Shares or 2 new Leasc,

10.2 At Closing, Purchaser shall;

10.2.1 pay the Balanee in accordance with ¥2.2.2;

10.2.2 execute and deliver to Seller and the Corporation

lhe Corporation; and

1023 if requested by the Corporation, execule and
deliver counterpaits of a new lease substantially the same
a5 the Lease, for the balance of the Leasc torm, in which
case the Lease shall be canceled and suirendered 1o (he
Corporation together with Seller's assigniment thereof to
Purchaser.

10.3 At Closing, the Parties shall complete and exceute all
docurnents necessary:

10.3.1 for Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") form 1099-3
or other similar requircinents;

10.3.2 to comply wilh smoke detector requireinents and
any applicable ransfer tax fi lings; and

10.3.3 to wansfer Sellor's interest, if any, in and tq the
Personalty and Included Interests.

10.4 Purchaser shall not be obligated 1o close unless, at
Closing, the Corporation delivers:

10.4.1 to Purchaser a new cerlificate for the Shares in the
naine ol Purchaser; and

10,42 a writlen statement by an officer or authorized
asent of the Corporation consenting 1o the transfor of the
Shares and Lease to Purchaser and selting forth the
amounts of and payment status of al) sums owed by Seller
o the Corporation, including  Maintenapge and any
Assessments, and the dates to which each has been paid.
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Il CLOSING FEES, TAXES AND) APPORTION-
MENTS

LY Ator prior 1o Closing,

[1.L.1 Seller shall pay, if applicable:

TL1.LI the cost of stock transfey slamps; and
Febh2-ransfer-taxe : tas-set-foph-;
11.1.2 Purchaser jia)] pay, if applicabje:

112,01 any fec imposed by the Corporation relating {o
Purchaser's financing; and

Purchaser {e.g., the "mansion tax™),

IL2 The Flip Tax, if any, shall be paid by the Party
speeified in § 179,

IL3 Any fee imposed by fhe Corporation and not
Specified in this Conragr shall be paid by the Party upon
whom such Fee i3 Cxpressly imposed by the Corporation,
and if no Party is specificd by the Corporation, then such
fec shall be paid by Seller,

114 The Partics shal| apportion as of [1:59 p . of the
day preceding the Closing, the Maintcnance, and anyother
periodic charges due fhe Corporation  (othey than
Assessments) and STAR Tax Exemption (if the Unir is
the beneficiary of same), based on the number of the days
in the month of Closing,

1.5 Assessments, whether payable in 2 lump sum or
installments, shall not be appottioned, bul shal] be paid by
the Party who is the owner of the Shares on the date
specificd by the Corporation [or Paymenl Purchaser shall
pay any installments payable after Closing provided
Seller had the right and cleeted 1o pay the Assessmen jn
installments.

[1.6 Fach Party shall timely pay any lransler taxes for
which 11 is primarity liahle pursuant to law by cashicy's,
official bank, ceitified OF attomey's escrow check, This
11 1.6 shall survive Closing,

IL7 Any compulational errois op oimissions shall be
carreeled within 6 monihs after Closing. This 11 1.7 shall
survive Closing,

12 BROKER

I2.1 Each Party represents that such Party has pot dealt
with any person acting as a broler, whether licensed or
unlicensed, in connection with this transaction other than
the Broker(s) named in 1.5,

12.2 Scller shall pay the Broker's commission pursuant to
4 separate agreement The Broker(s) shall not be decmed
tobea third-party bencficiary of this Coniract.

12.3 This 112 shall survive Closing, cancellation or
lermination of this Contract,

13 DEFAULTS, REM EDIES AND INDEMNITIES
13.1 In the cvent of 2 defaull or misreprescntation by
Purchaser, Scller's sole and exclusive remedies shall be 1o
cancel this Contract, regain the Contract Deposit as
liquidared damages and, if applicable, Seller may enforce
the indemnity in ¥133as10 brokerage contimission or suc
under § 13.4. Purchaser prefers o limit Purchaser's
expostire for actual damages 1o the amount of the
Contract Deposit, whicl Purchaser agrecs constilutes a
fair and reasonable amount of compensation for Seller's
damages under the citeumstances and s not a penalty.
The principles of rey) broperty law shall apply 1o this
liquidated daimages provision,
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Seller, Purchaser shal] have sueh remedies as Purchascr js
entiled 1o at law or iy equity, ineluding specific
performance, because the Unit and possession thercol
cannot be duplicated.

13.3 Subject to the provisions of 4.3, each Party
indemnifics and holds harmless the othey against and from
any claim, Judgment, loss, liability, cost o Cxpense
resulting from the indemnitor's breach of any of its

any claim, Judgment, loss, liability, cost or expense
resulting fiom the Leage obligations accruing Fom and
after the Closing, Each indemnity includes, without
limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees apd disbursemenis,

defense of any claim and enforcemen or collection of 3
Judgment under thig indemnity, provided the indemnitee
Is given Notice and opportunity to defend the claim® This
1 13.3 shali survive Closing, cancellation or termination

of this Conlract, # 6, d Se flev 5 ¢y Pr'edm:[c\i f”""(’

13.4 In the event any instrument for (e payment of the
Contract Deposit fajls of colleetion, Seller shall haye the
right to sue on the uncollected instrument, In addition,
such failure of collection shall be a defaylt under this
Contract, provided Seilor g&ives Purchaser Notice o such
failure of collection and, within 3 business days after
Notice is pgiven, Escrowee docs ot receive from
Purchaser ag uncndorsed good certilied check, bank
check or immediately available funds in the amount of the
uncollected finds, TFailure to oure such default shajl
entitle Selfer to the remedies set forth in § 13,1 and to
retain all swmg as may be collected and/or recovered.

14 ENTIRE AGREEMENT; MODIFICATION

4.1 All prior oral op written representations,
understandings and agreements had between (he Parties

with the Escrowee as 1o 127, are merged in this Contract,
which alone fully and completely expresses the Parties?
and Escrowee's agreement. 14,2 ‘'he Aflorneys may
extend in writing any of the time limitations stated in this
Contract. Any other provision of this Contract may be
changed or waived only in writing signed by the Party or
Escrowee 1o be charged,

ISREMOVAL OF LIENS AND JUDGMENTS

15.1 Purchaser shall deljver or cause to be delivered to
Selicr or Seller's Attorney, not less than 10 calendar days
prior to the Scheduled Closing Date a Lien and Judgment
search, except that Liens oy Judgments first disciosed ina
continuation search shajl be reported 1o Sellor within 2
busincss days afier receipt thereof, but not fajey than the
Closing. Seller shail have the vight to adjourn the Closing
pursuant 0 § 16 to remove any stech Liens and
Judgments. Fajlure by Purchaser to timely defiver such
scarch or continuation scarch shall not constitute a waiver
of Seller’s covenanis in 14 as io Licns ang Judgments,
However, il the Closing is adjourncd salely by reason of
untimely delivery of the Lien and Judgmeny scarch, (he
apportionments under Y 11.3 shall be made as of 11:59

Tw Sueh action i d:SP“+e; N &3 OVJ?VEJ

& o Coent.
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P.M. of the day preceding the Scheduled Closing Date in
LIS,

15.2 Seller, a1 Scller's expense, shail obiain and deliver I
the Purchascr (pe documents and Payments necessary 1o

purpeses.

15.3 This § 15 sha]| survive Closing,

[6 SELLER’S INABILITY

16.1 17 Seller shall be tunable 10 transfor the items set forth
in { 2.t in accordance with this Contract for any reason
other than Seller's failure 1o make » required payment or
other willfal act or omission, then Seller shall have the
right to adjourn the Closing for pariods not exceeding 60
calendar days in the dgaregate, bui not oxXlending beyond
the expiration of Purchaser's Loan Commnitment Letter, il
11.20.] or1.202 applics,

16.2 1f Selier docs not elect ta adjourn the Closing or (if
adjouwrned) on {he adjourned date of Closing Scller is stil]

other Party siven at any time thereafier.,

16.3 In the cvent of such cancellation, the sole liability of
Scller shall be 10 causc the Contract Deposit to be
refunded 1o Purchascr and 1o reimburse Purchaser for the
aclual costs incurred for Purchasc’s lien ang title seareh, if
any,

17 NOTICES AND CONTRACT DELIVERY

17.1 Any netice or demand {"Notice") shall ba in writing
and delivered either by hand, Overnight delivery or
certified or regisiered mail, retura receipt requested, to the
Party and simultancously, in like manner, 1o such Party's
Attorney, if any, and to Escrowee aut their respeetive
addresses or to such other address as shy|] hercafier be
designated by Notice siven pursuant to this 117.

17.2 The Contract may be delivered as provideg iny

7.1 ar by ordirary mail,

[7.3 The Contract or each Naotice shali be deemed siven
and received:

[7.3.1 on the day delivered by hand;

17.3.2 on the business day following (he date sent by
overnight delivery;

17.3.3 on the Sth business day following the dare sent by
certified or registered mail; or

17.34 as to the Contract only, 3 business days following
the date of ordinary mailing,

174 A Notice 10 Escrowce shall be deemed gjven oniy
tpon actual receipt by Escrowee,

17.5 The Allorneys are authorized to give apd receive any
Notice on behall of their respective client,

17.6 Tailare or refusal 1o accepl a Notice shall not
invalidate the Noljee,

17.7 Notice pursuant 1o I 222 and 134 may be
delivered by confirmed facsimile to the Pariy's Altorncy
and shall be deemeq given  when lransmission s
confirmed by sender's facsimile machine,

18 TINANCING PROVISIONS

18.1 The provisions of W 181 and 182 are applicablc
only if{ L20.1or 1.20.2 applics,

©32022 Matihew Bender ¢ Company, Ing.. ¢ member of LexisNovic



18.1.1 An "Institutional Lender is any of the following
that is authotized under Federal or New York State law to
issue a loan secured by the Shares and Lease and is
currenily exiending similarly secured loan commitments
in the county in which the Unit is located: a banl, savings
bank, savings and loan association, frust company, credit
union of which Purchaser is a member, mortgage banker,
insurance company or governmental entity,

18.1.2 A "Loan Commitment Letter" is a writien offer
fram an Institutional Lender to make a loan on the
Finaneing Terms (sce 1 1.21) at prevailing fixed o
adjustable interest rates and on other customary terms
generally being offered by Institutional Lenders making
cooperative share loans. An offer 1o make a loan
conditional upon obtaining an appraisal satisfactary o the
Institutional  Lender shall not beccome @ Loan
Commitment Letter unless and untii such condition is
mel. An offer conditjonal upon any factor eoncerning
Purchaser (e.g. sale of current home, payment of
outstanding debt, no material adverse change in
Purchaser's financial condition, ofe) is a Loan
Commitment Letter whether or not stch condition is met,
Purchaser zceepts the risk that, and cannot cancel this
Contract if, any condition concerning Purchaser is not
inet,

18.2 Purchaser, direetly or ihrough a mortgage broker
registered pursuant to Article 12-D of the Banking Law,
shall diligently and in good faith;

18.2.1 apply only to an Institutional Lender for a loan on
the Financing Torms (see 1.21) on the form required by
the Institutional Lender containing truthful and complete
information, and submit such application together with
such documenis as the Institutional Lender requires, and
pay the applicable fees and charges of the Institutional
Lender, all of which shall be performed within 5 business
days after the Delivery Date;

18,22 promptly submil to the Institutiona) Lender such
further references, data and documents requested by the
Institutional Lender: and

18.2.3 accept a Loan Commitment Letter meeting the
Financing Terms and comply with all requircments of
such Loan Commitment Letter (or any other loan
comrmitment letier accepted by Purchaser) and of the
Institutional Lender in order to close the loan; and

1824 furnish Scller with a copy of the Loan
Commitment Letter promptly afier Purchaser's receipt
thereof,

18.2.5 Purchaser is not requircd 1o apply to more than one
Institutional Lender,

18.3 IfY 1.20.1 applies, then

183.1 provided Purchaser has complied with all
applicable provisions of § 18.2 and this 1 18.3, Purchaser
may cancel this Contract as set forth below, if:

18.3.1.1 any Institutional Lender denies Purchaser's
application in writing prior to the Loan Cominitment Date
(sce g L.21); 0r

18.3.1.2 a Loan Commitment Letter is not issued by the
Institutional Lender on or before the Loan Commitment
Date; or

18.3.1.3 any requirement of the Loan
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Commitment Latter other than one concerning Purchaser
is not met (e.g. failure of the Corporation to executes and
deliver the Institutional Lender's vecognition agroement or
other document, financiat condition of the Corporation,
OWNCF occupancy quota, cte.); or

183.1.4 () the Closing is adjourned by Seller or the
Corporation for more than 30 business days from the
Scheduled Closing Date and (i) the Loan Commitment
Letter expires on a date more than 30 business days aficr
the Scheduled Closing Date and before the new date sel
for Closing pursuant (o this paragraph and (ifi) Purchasor
is unable in good faith to oblain from the Institutional
Lender an extension of the Loan Commitment Letter or a
new Loan Commitment Letter on the Financing Terms
without paying additional fees (o the Institutional Lender,
unless Scller agrees, by Notice 1o Purchaser within 5
business days afler teceipl of Purchaser's Notice of
canceliation on such ground, that Selier will pay such
additional fees and Seller pays such fees when due.
Purchaser may not objeet to an adjournment by Seller for
up 1o 30 business days solely because the Loan
Commilment Letier would expire before such adjourned
Closing date.

18.32 Purchaser shall deliver Notjce of cancellation to
Seller withir 5 business days afier the Loan Commitment
Dale if cancellation is pursuant to Y18.3.1.1 or 18.3.]2
and on or prior 10 the Scheduled Clesing Date if
cancellation is pursuant to i 18.3.1.3 or 183.1.4.

18.3.3 If cancellation is pursuani to Y 18.3.1.1, then
Purchaser shall deliver 1o Scller, together with Purchaser's
Notice, a copy of the Institutional Lendet's written denijy]
of Purchascr’s loan application, 11 cancellation is pursuant
o { 18.3.L3, then Purchaser shall deljver 1o Seller
together with Purchaser's Notice cvidence that 2
requircment of the Instilutional Lendor was not mot,
1854 Secller may cancel this Contract by Notice 10
Purchaser, sent within 5 days after the Loan Commitment
Dale, if Purchaser shall not have sent by then either (i)
Purchaser's Notice of cancellation o (i} a copy ol the
Loan Commitment Letier 1o Seller, which cancellation
shall become effective i Purchaser docs not deliver a
copy of such Loan Commitment Letter to Seller within 10
busincss days afier the Loan Commitment Date,

18.3.5 Failme by cither Purchaser op Scller 1o deliver
Notice of cancellation as required by this §f 18.3 shall
constitute a waiver of the right to cancel under this 1183,
18.3.6 If this Contract is canceled by Purchaser pursnant
to this § 18.3, then thercafier neither Parly shall have any
further rights against, or obligations or liabilitics to, the
other by reason of (his Contract, except that the Contyact
Deposit shall be promplly refunded fto Purchaser and
excepl as scl forth in 9 12. IT this Contract is canceled by
Purchaser pursuant to 1 18.3.14, then Seller shall
reimburse Purchaser for any non-refundagle financing and
inspection expenses and  other sums  reimbursable
pursuant 1o 16.

18,3.7 Purchaser cannot cance] this Contract purstani 1o |
18.3.1.4 and cannot obtain a refund of the Contract
Deposit if the Institational Lender Fails fo fund the loan;
18.3.7.1 beeause a requirement of the Loan Commitment
Letter concerning Purchaser is not met (e.8., Purchasoer's
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financial condition or employment status suffers an

) action against Purchaser on account of such withholding
adverse change; Purchaser fails to satisfy a condition

and remittance. This 1125 shall survive Closing,

relating to the sale of an existing residence, etc,) or 26 ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

18.3,7.2 due to the expiration of a Loan Commitment 26.1 Purchaser shall not be obligated 10 close unless all of
Letter issued with an expiration date that is nat more than the following requirements are satisfied at the time of the
30 business days after the Scheduled Closing Date, Closing:

15 SINGULAR/PLURAL AND JOINT/SEVERAL 26.1.1 the Corporation js in good standing;

The usc of the singular shall be deemed to include the 26.12 the Corporation has fee of leasehiold fitle 1o the
plural and vice vorsa, whenever the context so requires. I Premises, whether or not marketahle or insurable; and
mere than one person constitutes Seller or Purchaser, their 26.13 there s no pending in  rem action, tax
obligations as such Party shall be joint and several, certificale/lien  sale or foreclosnre  action of any
20 NO SURVIVAL

underlying mortgagoe aflecting the Premises.

No representation and/or covenant contained herein shall 26.2 I any requirement in 1 26.1 is not satisfied at the
survive Closing except as expressly provided. Payment of time of the Closing, Purchaser shail give Seller Notice
the Balance shall constitute a discharge and release by and if the same is not satisfied within # reasonable period
Purchaser of all of Seller's obligations hereunder except of time thercaficer, then either Party way cancel this
those expressty stated 1o survive Closing, Contract (pursuant 1o ff 16.3) by Nalice.

21 INSPECTIONS 27 ESCROW TERMS o
Purchaser and Purchaser's representatives shall have the =L ; 1 i A
right to inspeot the Unit within 48 hours prior to Closing, Scrowee in an escrow account as st foril in i .24 and
and at other reasonable times upan reasonable request (o th proceeds held and disbursed in accordance with the
Seller. terths of this Contract. At Closing, the Contract Deposit
22 GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE shall\bc paid by Escrowee 1o Seller. If (he Closing docs
This Coniract shall be governed by the laws of the State nol odgur and either Parly gives Notice {0 Escrowee
of New York without regard to principles of conflict of demanding payment of (he Contract Deposit, Escrowee
laws., Any action or procecding arising owt of this shall gide prompt Notice ta {he other Party of such
Contract shall be brought in the county or Federal distrigt demand. 1f Escrowee docs not receive 3 Notice of
where the Unit is located and the Parties hereby consent objection to\the proposed payme from such other Party
to said venue. within 10 biginess days afier the giving of Escrowee’s
23 NO ASSIGNMENT BY PURCHASER; DEATH Notice, Escrolwee is hereby authorized and dirccled to
OF PURCHASER make such payhont to the demanding party. I Escrowee
23.1 Purchaser may nol assign this Contract or any of docs receive suth a Notice of objection within said
Purchaser's rights hereunder. Any such purported period, or if for any reason Bscrowee in good faith clecls
assignment shall be null and void. nol to make such fayment, Escrowee tnay continue lo
23.2 This Contract shall terminate upon the death of all hold the Contract D¥posil unil otherwise directed by o
persons comprising Purchaser and the Contract Deposit Jjoint Notice by the Rartics or a {inal, non-appealable
shall be refunded to the Purchaser, Upon making such Jjudgment, order or dicree of a court of compelent
refund and reimbursement, neither Party shall have any Jurisdiction. However, Rscrowcee shail have the right at
further liability or claim against the other hereunder, any Ume 1o deposit the Chntract Deposit and the interest
cXcept as sel forth in g 12. thereon, if any, with the clé k of 2 court in the Counly as
24 COOPERATION OF PARTIES set forth in Y 22 and shall aive Notice of such deposit to
24.1 The Parties shall each cooperate with the other, the each Party, Upon disposition &f the Contract Deposil and
Corporation and Purchaser's Institutional Lender and title interest thercon, if any, in actordance with this i 27,
company, if any, and obtain, execuie and deliver such Escrowee shall be released and d charged of 1l escrow
documents gs are reasonably necessary (o consummate obligations and liabilities,

this sale. 27.2 The Party whosc Altorney is Eicrowee shaf] be Jiable
24.2 The Parties shall timely file al] required documents for loss of the Contract Deposit, NIf the Escrowee is
in conmnection with all governmental filings that are Scller’s attorney, then Purchaser shall he credited with the
required by law. Each Party represents to the other that its amount of the contract Deposit at Clos; o,

statements in such filings shall be truc and complete, This 273 Escrowee will serve without compensation.
§124.2 shall survive Closing, Escrowee is acting solely as a stakeholdck, at the Partics'
25 FIRPTA request and for their convenience. Escrowe shal nol be
The parties shall comply with IRC §§ 897, 1445 and the liable fo cither Parly for any acl or omission unless it
regulations thereunder as same may be amended involves bad faith, willful disregard of this &ontract or
("FIRPTA"), If applicable, Scller shall exceute and gross negligence. In the event of any dispute. Seller and
deliver to purchascr at Closing a Cortification of Non- Purchaser shall jointly and severally (with tght of
Foreign Status ("CNS") or deliver a Withholding contribution) defend (by attorneys elected by EEser wee),
Cerlificate [rom the IRS. If Seller fajls io deliver a CN§ indemnify and hold harmlcss Escrowee from and aghinst
or a Withholding Certificate, Purchaser shall withhold any claim, judgmen, loss, liability, cost and CXpEniges
from the Balance, and remit to the IRS, such sum as may incurred in  conmection  with the performance 3
be required by law. Seller hereby waives any right of Bscrowee's_acts-or-omissionsnat invelvingbad faitl;)

NYSBA's Resitentiz] Real Estate Forms (7/2001) © 2022 Mauhew Bender & Company, Inc.. a member of LexisNexis.



il disrogar 3
This indemnity inclndes, withous limitation, reasonable
alforneys’ fees cither paid to retain attorneys
representing the fair value of legal services renderéd by
Escrowee (o itself and disbursements, coysttosts and
litigation expenses,

27.4 Escrowee acknowledges receifl of the Contract
Deposit, by check subject to colgttion,

27.5 Escrowee agrecs ta provisions of this § 27.

t Attorncy for a Party, Escrowee
shall be permited o represent such Party in any dispute

28 MARGIN HEADINGS

The margin heading do not constitite part of the text of
this Contract.

29 MISCELLANEOUS

This Contract shall not he binding unless and untj] Selier
delivers a fully excculed countorpart of this Contract (o
Purchaser (or Purchascr's Attorney) pursuant o 117.2 and
[7.3. This Contract shall bind

and inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto and their
respective heirs, personal and legal representatives and
SUCCessors in interest,

30 LEAD PAINT

1T applicable, the complete and Fully executed Disclosure
of Information on Lead Based Paint and or [.cad-Bascd
Paint Hazards I5 auached hereto and made a part hereof”

Ef TH %Itnaﬁ.ﬁ' %YJBL‘BDIZ the Parties hereto have duly exceuted this Contract as of the date first above wrilten,

ESCROW TERMS AGREED TO: SELLER:

PURCIIASER:

James K. Coleman, Managing Member

ESCROWEE

NYSBA’s Residentisl Real Estate Forms {712001)

© 2022 Matthew Bender & Company, knc., a member ol LexisNexis,
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31,

52,

33.

34.

35.

36.

37

38.

RIDER TO CONTRACT OF SALE

In the event of any inconsistency between the provisions of this Rider and those contained

in the Contract of Sale to which this Rider is annexed, the provisions of this Rider shall
govern and control.

Replacing Paragraph 11.1.1.2, Purchaser is responsible for the payment of all New York
State Transfer Taxes due on the transfer of this Unit.

The Apartment is sold in “as is” condition and no representations are made as to whether or
not any appliance, plumbing, heating or air conditioning system that is the responsibility of
Seller under the Proprietary Lease exists or will be in working order.

Supplementing and modifying Paragraph 2.2.2: The Balance shall be paid by delivery of
unendorsed certified, bank or official checks.

Supplementing Paragraph 4.3, it is agreed that Purchaser acknowledges having entered into
this Contract without relying upon any promises, statements, estimates, representations,
warranties, conditions or other inducements, express or implied, oral or written, not set forth
in this Contract.

Insert at the end of Paragraph 20: “Subject to the foregoing the acceptance of the Shares and
the assumption of the Lease by Purchaser shall be deemed to be a full performance and
discharge of every agreement and obligation on the part of Seller to be performed pursuant
to the provisions of this Contract of Sale, except those expressly provided herein to survive
Closing.

Modifying Paragraph 7.1, Seller will deliver the apartment with a working Smoke Detector
and working Carbon Monoxide Detector.

The following provisions replace Paragraph 27 of the Contract:

“The down payment will be held in accordance with the Escrow Agreement annexed to the
Contract of Sale.”

Modifying and Supplementing Section 18.3.7 of the Contract,:

a. In the event the financing commitment lapses or expires prior to Closing and the
Purchaser has made a good faith effort to extend the commitment, Seller will grant
Purchaser a right of rescission which right may be exercisable within 20 days of the

commitment lapsing or expiring. The Downpayment will be returned to Purchaser
within 15 days of such rescission.

b. In the event Purchaser’s lender fails to fund the loan through no fault of Purchaser
or lender revokes the commitment letter for a reason other than one attributable to



39.

Purchaser, Purchaser may rescind this Contract and the Downpayment will be
returned to Purchaser within 15 days of such rescission. Purchaser shall have 20 days
to exercise this right of rescission from the date of notice from Purchaser’s lender
that lender will not fund the loan. It is the obligation of Purchaser to demonstrate
that the Purchaser acted in good faith in obtaining and maintaining the loan
commitment in order to exercise the rescission under this Paragraph 38 (b).

Modifying and Supplementing Section 11.1 of the Contract, Purchaser will pay the
transfer tax due the State of New York in the amount of $4.00 per thousand dollars
of consideration and the New York City Transfer Tax of 1% of consideration, if the
consideration is less than $500,000.00 or 1.425% of consideration if the
consideration is $500,000.00 or greater. While this is normally a Seller’s expense,
it may be transferred to the Purchaser by Contract.

140-10 Coops LLC, Seller

By:
James K. Coleman, Managing Member




EXHIBIT 4.1
ESCROW AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT made this day of , 20 __, by and among
("PURCHASER"), 140-10 Coops LLC (“HOLDER™), as holder of unsold shares of certain

apartments in the Hartsdale Gardens Owners Corp. offering plan (“Plan”) and Alan Snider
(“ESCROW AGENT™).

WHEREAS, HOLDER has filed an amendment to the Offering Plan with the Attorney
General to offer for sale certain cooperative interests at the premises located at 27 North Central
Avenue, Hartsdale,, New York, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Plan; and

WHEREAS, ESCROW AGENT is authorized to act as an escrow agent hereunder in
accordance with New York General Business Law (“GBL”) Sections 352-e(2-b), 352-(h) and the
New York Department of Law’s regulations promulgated thereunder; and

WHEREAS, HOLDER and PURCHASER desire that ESCROW AGENT act as escrow
agent for deposits, down payments, and advances (referred to herein as “Deposit™) pursuant to the
terms of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and conditions contained herein
and other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. ESTABLISHMENT OF THE ESCROW ACCOUNT.

1.1~ ESCROW AGENT has established an escrow account for the purpose of holding the
Deposit made by PURCHASER pursuant to that certain purchase agreement for the purchase and
sale of units (the “Purchase Agreement™) at JP Morgan Chase Bank, NA, 660 Central Park Avenue,
Scarsdale, New York 10583, in the State of New York ("Bank"), a bank authorized to do business
in the State of New York. The escrow account is entitled Alan Snider Hartsdale Gardens Escrow
Account ("Escrow Account™). The account number is

12 ESCROW AGENT has designated the following attorneys to serve as signatories:
Alan Snider, Esq. All designated signatories are admitted to practice law in the State of New York.

All of the signatories on the Escrow Account have an address of 800 Central Park Avenue,
Scarsdale, New York 10583, and 2 telephone number of 914-472-1956.

1.3 ESCROW AGENT and all authorized signatories hereby submit to the jurisdiction
of the State of New York and its Cowrts for any cause of action arising out of this Agreement or
otherwise concerning the maintenance of or release of the Deposit from escrow.

1.4 Neither ESCROW AGENT nor any authorized signatories on the Escrow Account
are the HOLDER, Selling Agent, Managing Agent (as those terms are defined in the Plan), or any
principal thereof, or have any beneficial interest in any of the foregoing .



1.5 The Escrow Account is an IOLA account established pursuant to Judiciary Law
Section 497.

2 DEPOSITS INTO THE ESCROW ACCOUNT.

2.1 All Deposits received from PURCHASER prior to closing, whether in the form of
checks, drafts, money orders, wire transfers, or other instruments which identify the payor, shall be
placed into the Escrow Account. All instruments to be placed into the Escrow Account shall be
made payable directly to the order of Alan Snider Hartsdale Gardens Escrow Account or Alan
Snider, as ESCROW AGENT, pursuant to the terms set forth in the Plan. Any instrument payable
to, or endorsed other than as required hereby, and which cannot be deposited into such Escrow
Account, shall be returned to PURCHASER promptly, but in no event more than five (5) business
days following receipt of such instrument by ESCROW AGENT. In the event of such return of the

Deposit, the instrument shall be deemed not to have been delivered to ESCROW AGENT pursuant
to the terms of this Agreement.

2.2 ESCROW AGENT is hereby obligated to send a notice of all Deposits
received by ESCROW AGENT to PURCHASER within ten (10) business days of receipt of same.
Such notice shall set forth the Bank, the account number, and the initial interest rate earned thereor.
If the PURCHASER does not receive notice within fifteen (15) business days after tender of the
Deposit, the PURCHASER may cancel the Purchase Agreement within ninety (90) days after tender
of the Deposit. Complaints concerning the failure to honor such cancellation requests may be
referred to the New York State Department of Law, Real Estate Finance Bureau, 28 Liberty Street,
New York, N.Y. 10005. Rescission shall not be afforded where proof satisfactory to the Attorney
General 1s submitted establishing that the Deposit was timely placed in the Escrow Account in
accordance with the New York State Department of Law’s regulations concerning the Deposit and
requisite notice was timely mailed to the Purchaser.

3. RELEASE OF FUNDS

3.1 Under no circumstances shall HOLDER seek or accept release of the Deposit of
PURCHASER to HOLDER until after consummation of the Plan, as evidenced by the acceptance
ofa post-closing amendment by the New York State Department of Law. Consummation of the Plan
shall not relieve HOLDER or ESCROW AGENT of any obligation to PURCHASER as set forth in
GBL §§ 352-3(2-b) and 352-h.

3.2 ESCROW AGENT shall release the Deposit to PURCHASER or HOLDER as
directed:

32.1 pursuant to terms and conditions set forth in the Purchase Agreement and this
Agreement, upon closing of title to the Unit (as defined in the Purchase Agreement) in accordance
with the Purchase Agreement;

3.2.2  ina subsequent writing signed by both HOLDER and PURCHASER; or

3.23 by a final, non-appealable order or judgment of a court.



3.3  If Escrow Agent is not directed to release the Deposit pursuant to paragraph 3.2
above, and Escrow Agent receives a request by either HOLDER or PURCHASER 1o release the
Deposit, then Escrow Agent must give both the Purchaser and HOLDER prior written notice of not
fewer than thirty (30) days before releasing the Deposit. If Escrow Agent has not received notice
of objection to the release of the Deposit prior to the expiration of the thirty (30) day period, the
Deposit shall be released and Escrow Agent shall provide further written notice to both
PURCHASER and HOLDER informing them of said release. If Escrow Agent receives a written
notice from either PURCHASER or HOLDER objecting to the release of the Deposit within said
thirty (30) day period, Escrow Agent shall continue to hold the Deposit until otherwise directed
pursuant to paragraph 3.2 above. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Escrow Agent shall have the right
at any time to deposit the Deposit contained in the Escrow Account with the Clerk of the county

where the unit is located and shall give written notice to both HOLDER and PURCHASER of such
deposit.

3.4 HOLDER shall not object to the release of the Deposit to:

3.4.]1 Purchaser, if Purchaser timely rescinds in accordance with an offer of rescission
contained in the Plan or an Amendment to the Plan; or

3.4.2 Purchaser after an Amendment abandoning the Plan is accepted for filing by the New
York State Department of Law.

3.5  Theprovisions of Subparagraphs 3.2 and 3.3 above shall not apply to any Advance Payment
(as defined in the Purchase Agreement), which Advance Payments are to be released as provided in
the Purchase Agreement.

4. RECORDKEEPING.

4.1 ESCROW AGENT shall maintain all records concerning the Escrow Account for
seven years after release of the Deposit.

42 Upon the dissolution of the law firm which was ESCROW AGENT, the former
partners or members of the firm shall make appropriate arrangements for the maintenance of these
records by one of the partners or members of the firm or by the successor firm and shall notify the
New York State Department of Law of such transfer.

4.3 ESCROW AGENT shall make available to the Attorney General, upon request, all
books and records of ESCROW AGENT relating to the funds deposited and disbursed hereunder.

5. GENERAL OBLIGATIONS OF ESCROW AGENT.

5.1  ESCROW AGENT shall maintain the Escrow Account under its direct supervision
and control.



52 Afiduciary relationship shall exist between ESCROW AGENT, and PURCHASER,
and ESCROW AGENT acknowledges its fiduciary and statutory obligations pursuant to GBL§§
352(e)(2-b) and 352(h).

5.3 ESCROW AGENT may rely upon any paper or document which may be submitted
to it in connection with its duties under this Agreement and which is believed by ESCROW AGENT
to be genuine and to have been signed or presented by the proper party or pariies and shall have no
liability or responsibility with respect to the form, execution or validity thereof.

6. RESPONSIBILITIES OF HOLDER.

6.1  HOLDER agrees that HOLDER and its agents, including any selling agents, shall
deliver the Deposit received by them prior to closing of the unit to a designated attorney who is a
member of or employed by ESCROW AGENT, within two (2) business days oftender of the Deposit
by PURCHASER and execution of the Purchase Agreement by Purchaser and HOLDER, using such
transmittal forms as required by ESCROW AGENT.

6.2  HOLDER agrees that it shall not interfere with ESCROW AGENT’S performance
of its fiduciary duties and statutory obligations as set forth in GBL §§ 352-(e)(2-b) and 352-(h) and
the New York State Department of Law’s regulations.

6.3 HOLDER shall obtain or cause the selling agent under the Plan to obtain a completed
and signed Form W-9 or W-8, as applicable, from PURCHASER and deliver such form to
ESCROW AGENT together with the Deposit and Purchase Agreement.

7. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT.
7.1 This Agreement shall remain in effect unless and until it is canceled by either:

7.1.1 Written notice given by HOLDER to ESCROW AGENT of cancellation of
designation of ESCROW AGENT to act in said capacity, which cancellation shall take effect only
upon the filing of an amendment to the Plan with the Department of Law providing for a successor
escrow agent that meets the requirements set forth in applicable regulations of the New York State
Department of Law. PURCHASER shall be deemed to have consented to such cancellation;

7.1.2  The resignation of ESCROW AGENT, which shall not take effect unti]
ESCROW AGENT is replaced by a successor escrow agent that meets the requirements set forth in
applicable regulations of the New York State Department of Law, and notice is given to
PURCHASER of the identity of the successor escrow agent, the Bank in the State of New York
where the Deposit is being held, and the account number therefor.

7.2 Upontermination ofthe duties of ESCROW AGENT as described in paragraph 7.1.1
or 7.1.2 above, ESCROW AGENT shall deliver the Deposit held by ESCROW AGENT and the
Purchase Agreement and any other documents maintained by ESCROW AGENT relating to the
Deposit to the successor escrow agent.

8. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.



This Agreement shall be binding upon HOLDER, PURCHASER, and ESCROW AGENT
and thelr respective successors and assigns.

9. GOVERNING LAW.

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State
of New York.

10. ESCROW AGENT’S COMPENSATION.

Prior to release of the Deposit, ESCROW AGENT’S fees and disbursements shall neither
be paid by HOLDER from the Deposit nor deducted from the Deposit by any financial institution
under any circumstance.

11.  SEVERABILITY.

If any provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person or circumstance
is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this Agreement or the
application of such provision to other persons or to other circumstances shall not be affected thereby
and shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

12. INDEMNIFICATION.

HOLDER agrees to defend, indemnify and hold ESCROW AGENT harmless from and
against all costs, claims, expenses and damages incurred in connection with or arising out of this
Agreement or the performance or non-performance of ESCROW AGENT’S duties under this
Agreement, except with respect to actions or omissions taken or suffered by ESCROW AGENT in
bad faith or in willful disregard of this Agreement or involving gross negligence of ESCROW
AGENT. This indemnity includes, without limitation, disbursements and attorneys’ fees either paid

to retain attorneys or representing the hourly billing rates with respect to legal services rendered by
ESCROW AGENT to itself.

13. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement, read together with GBL §§ 352-¢(2-b) and 352-(h)and the New York State
Department of Law’s regulations, constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect
to the subject matter hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of the day
and year first written above.

ESCROW AGENT:

Name: Alan Snider, Esq.



HOLDER
140-10 Coops LLC

By:
Name: James K. Coleman, Managing Member

PURCHASER
[INSERT NAME]

By:

Name:
Title:




: EXHIBIT 5
CERTIFICATION OF HOLDER OF SHARES

AND PRINCIPALS OF HOLDER OF SHARES

Aungust 4, 2022

New York State Department of Law
Real Estate Financing Bureau

28 Liberty Street

New York, New York 10005

Re:  Hartsdale Gardens Owners Corp.
27 N. Central Avenue
Hartsdale, New York

The undersigned are the holder of shares and the principal of the holder of shares of the aforfe-
captioned cooperative offering plan.

We understand that we have primary responsibility for compliance with the provisions of
Article 23-A of the General Business Law, the regulations promulgated by the Attorney General in
Parts 18 and such other laws and regulations as may be applicable.

We have read the entire offering plan, as amended. We bave investigated the facts set forth
in the offering plan and the underlying facts to the extent possible. We have exercised due diligence
to form a basis for making this certification. We jointly and severally certify that the offering plan
for the cooperative does, and that all documents submitted by us which amend or supplement the
offering plan will:

(i) set forth the detajled terms of the transaction and be complete, current and
accurate; (ii) afford potential investors, purchasers and participants an adequate basis upon which
to found their judgment; (iif) not omit any material fact; (iv) not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact; (v) not contain any frand, deception, concealment, suppression, false pretense or
fictitious or pretended purchase of sale; (vi)not contain any promise or representation as to the fature
which is beyond reasonable expectation or unwarmranted by existing circumstances; (vii) not contain
any representation or statement which is false, where Y'We: (2) knew the truth; (b) with reasonable
effort could have known the truth; (¢) made no reasonable effort to ascertain the truth, or (d) did not
have knowledge concerning the representations or statement made.

This certification is made under penalty of perjury for the benefit of all persons to whom this



offer is made. We understand that violations are subject to the civil and criminal penalties of the
General Business Law and Penal Law.

PONSOR'S PRINCJPAL
L=/ iy IIa 4

chael Cuniberti [ e SOV

Swom to before me this
4th day of August, 2022

5l e
Notary fyﬂic

BONITA JAME
NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF NEW YORK
Nea. D1JA6225740
Quaiified in Wostchester County
My Comimnission Expiras 07-26-2028




